
Edmund . 0 ~ Luthy, 
P.O. BOX a,32, 

Oinoinnati,Ohio. 

Mr. Frank B. Wickes, 
,...-..... 0/0 Mesa. flokes & Wickes, 

Tioonderog~, N.Y. 

Dear Mr. Wickes: ... 

I am writing you~upon request made of me 
in 8. letter reoently reoeived from Mr . • Spald1ns1 !tUUSest, ... 
ing that owing to the low water-level of Eagle .iA.lte ~the 
dam a.t the outle; be raised so as to hold the wa.ter a.t a 
1i tt1e higher stage. . . ' . 

In tba t eonnec tion Mr. l)pa1d1ng had wr1 t ten. 
tobsemblyman Fred Lit ~ort$:r .and: :r am inclosing you the 
oopy of this letter w1 th M:r-. :Porter's reply. . 

I answering1u~. Spaldi-ng' a letter to me, I 
requested him to aee10u abOu.t this proposition the next 
time he 1s in the vooinity of Tioonderoga andlr knowing your 
views about the ma.tter, the two of you could determine ' . 
what m1ght be best to be done about it. ..; i 

I imagine, of course, that it would be neces&~ ' 
ary to get the unanimous consent of the property .. owners tq '. 
rSising the p~esent virgin level, and to agree upon a. level 
satlta.ctory t.o all. 

HoweVer, whatever you two decide upon do~ 
in the matter I will oooperate with you on any oons1s1>en~ 
water-level, and

1
it the , PPo.position meets w1th your approval, 

to proceed with t. togethC!:lll',for ~ts aooompl1shment. 
As you well know., 1t w1ll be most important to 

know in advanoe under whose j.\.W1sdiotion the dam ' will be, who 
will have to main.taln and c~mtrol it. a.nd that the water.-level 
must not be raised and loWftPed at will beyond the agree(! level 

I trust you are reeling well and am with my best 
regards to you and the family, 

sincerely yours, 

Incl:-Oopy letters Fred L. l)orter. 


